
Richard Dwyer 

From: Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 3:44 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: 2BE-ABE---- Aberdeen Project AR Plan
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Hi Richard,  
 
Could you tell me what an AR Plan is?  Is it the Annual Report?  And if so, I submitted an excel sheet thingy, 
annual water report, and is it that you are looking for?  
 
And our Water Application is a renewal of our last permit that allows for drilling.  
 
 
Regards,  
Rebecca  
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------- 
Rebecca Hunter, G.I.T. 
Geologist - Nunavut and Northwest Territories 
 
Exploration Office 
1503 Fletcher Road 
c/o Cameco Corporation 
2121 - 11th Street West 
Saskatoon, SK S7M 1J3 
Tel: (306) 956-6279; Fax: (306)-956-6390 
Email: rebecca_hunter@cameco.com 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Good afternoon;  
   
The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) requests submission of an AR Plan.  The NWB will process your 
application and send out for distribution and give notice to the distribution once AR Plan is received.  
   
Regards, 

________________________________ 

"Richard Dwyer" 
<licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> 

12/03/2008 02:33 PM  
 
 

To <Rebecca_hunter@cameco.com> 
cc

Subject 2BE-ABE---- Aberdeen Project AR Plan



Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369  

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org  
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